Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties
Addendum

MIHP Number: B-2334

Property Name: Rottholz Bros. Clothing Co./Virginia Peanut Co. Building
Property Address: 515 W. Lombard St., Baltimore, MD 21201

Based on a site visit conducted on December 14, 2005 by John Milner Associates, on
behalf of Maryland Mass Transit Administration (MTA), this property is no longer
extant.



CAPSULE SUMMARY
The Rottholz Brothers Clothing Company Building
(The Virginia Peanut Company Building)
515 West Lombard Street (B-2334)

The building at 515 West Lombard Street was constructed in 1906 by Julius Rottholz as an
industrial processing and warehouse building for the Rottholz Brothers Clothing Company. The
Italianate-style building continued to serve as a clothing manufacturing plant until 1920, when it was
converted by the Rottholz family into the Virginia Peanut Company candy factory. Eventually sold out .
of the Rottholz family, the building continued to function as the home of the Virginia Peanut Company
until 1986. Due to the building’s location at the center of the University of Maryland at Baltimore
campus, it was leased and subsequently purchased in 1990 by the State of Maryland for use in the
university system. Located between the North and South Loft Districts of the National Register

(designated 1985), the Rottholz Brothers Building survives today as an intact example of the industrial

processing and warehouse structures commonly constructed in Baltimore at the turn of the 20th century.

Set upon a slightly raised brick and stone foundation, the Rottholz Brothers Building is an
attached structure presented in an urbane Italianate-style of architecture. It stands three stories in height
and is four bays wide with side- and central-entries. Constructed of brick, the structure has a pressed
brick facade laid in all stretcher bond, while the rear wall is laid in five-course American bond. A
heavy stone entablature marks the first story, while a narrow cyma reversa-molded cornice of limestone
‘extends across the roofline of the building. It is covered by a sloped roof, clad in a composite material.
Brick chimneys projects from the southeast and southwest corners. As originally constructed, the

building had a one-story ell of brick, which was demolished in the late 1980s.
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historic name _Rottholz Brothers/Stuart Keith and Company Building;

Virginia Peanut Company Building
common/other name

street & number 515 West Lombard Street not for publication

city or town Baltimore vicinity
state Maryland code MD county Independent City code _510
zip code 21201

3. State/Federal Agency Certification N/A

4. National Park Service Certification N/A

Ownership of Property (Check all that apply)
private

public-local

X public-State
public-Federal

Category of Property (Check only one box)
X building(s)

district

site

structure

object

Number of Resources within Property
Contributing Noncontributing

1 buildings
_ - sites
s - structures
objects
1 Total

Is this property listed in the National Register?
Yes Name of Listing
No X
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Historic Functions (Enter categories from instructions)

Cat: Industrv/Processing/Extraction Sub: Manufacturing Facility

Commerce/Trade Warehouse

Current Functions (Enter categories from instructions)
Cat: Vacant Sub: Not in Use

Architectural Classification (Enter categories from instructions)
Italianate

Materials (Enter categories from instructions)
foundation _Stone and Brick
roof Sloped: Composite
walls Brick: All Stretcher Bond
other Brick: Five-Course American Bond

Narrative Description (Describe the historic and current condition
of the property.)

See Continuation Sheet No. _7-1
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Applicable National Register Criteria (Mark "x" in one or more
boxes for the criteria qualifying the property for National
Register listing)

X

A

Property is associated with events that have made a
significant contribution to the broad patterns of
our history.

Property is associated with the lives of persons
significant in our past.

Property embodies the distinctive characteristics
of a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses high
artistic wvalues, or represents a significant and
distinguishable entity whose components lack
individual distinction.

Property has yielded, or 1is 1likely to vyield
information important in prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations (Mark "X" in all the boxes that apply.)

A

owned by a religious institution or wused for
religious purposes.

removed from its original location.

a birthplace or a grave.

a cemetery.

a reconstructed building, object,or structure.
a commemorative property.

less than 50 years of age or achieved significance
within the past 50 years.



Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties

Rottholz Brothers Building Inventory No.B-2334
515 West Lombard Street Page 4
Baltimore, Maryland

Areas of Significance (Enter categories from instructions)
Architecture

Economic (Commercial and

Industrial)

Period of Significance _1906-1970

Significant Dates _1906

Significant Person (Complete if Criterion B is marked above)

Cultural Affiliation Undefined

Architect/Builder _Unknown

Narrative Statement of Significance (Explain the significance of
the property.)

See Continuation Sheet No. _8-1
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(Cite the books, articles, legal records, and other sources used in preparing this
form.)

Baltimore County and City Land Records. Baltimore City Courthouse
and Maryland State Archives, Annapolis, Maryland.

Bromley, Map of Baltimore, 1896 and 1906.

General Property Tax Books, Second District, RG 4, S.1, #152, 1834.
Baltimore City Archives, Baltimore, Maryland.

Martinet, Simon J., Map of Baltimore, 1856.

Polk, R.L., Baltimore City Directory, Baltimore, MD: R.L. Polk and
Company, 1884.

Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps, 1890, 1901, 1914, and 1956 updated.

Sidney and Neff, Plan of the City of Baltimore, Maryland, 1851.
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Acreage of Property _3224 Square Feet

Verbal Boundary Description (Describe the boundaries of the
property.)

The building at 515 West Lombard Street is located in Ward 4,
Section 8, Block 630, on the northernmost 104 feet of Lot 10. It
is on the south side of West Lombard Street, approximately midpoint
between South Paca and South Greene streets.

Boundary Justification (Explain why the boundaries were selected.)

The building designated as 515 West Lombard Street has been
historically associated with the northernmost portion of Lot 10
since its construction in 1906.

name/title _Laura V. Trieschmann, Architectural Historian

organization Traceries date July 25, 1995
street & number 5420 Western Avenue telephone 301/656-5283
city or town Chevy Chase state _MD zip code 20815

name State of Maryland, for use in the University of MD system

street & number _300 West Preston telephone
city or town _Baltimore state _MD _zip code 21201
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The building at 515 West Lombard Street, historically known as the
Rottholz Brothers Building, was constructed in 1906 as an
industrial factory. The building is a three-story brick structure
designed in an urbane Italianate-style of architecture.
Constructed within a historically residential block at the edge of
the University of Maryland at Baltimore campus, the building
capitalizes on its architectural detailing, including continuous
limestone 1lintels and massive entablature, to harmoniously
contribute to a highly developed neighborhood. Maintained under
the same owner for over forty years, the Rottholz Brothers Building
maintains its original architectural detailing on both the exterior
and interior, despite no longer being utilized as an industrial
factory.

SITE

The imposing three-story brick building at 515 West Lombard Street
is located on the south side of the street between Paca and Greene
streets. It fronts on West Lombard Street, directly across from
Davidge Hall (1812). The attached industrial building currently
abuts its neighbor at 517 West Lombard Street on the west
elevation, while 513 West Lombard Street is attached on the east
elevation. The rear of the Rottholz Brothers Building is exposed
on two elevations as it extends to Lemmon Street, an 18 foot wide

alley.

EXTERIOR

Set upon a slightly raised brick and stone foundation, the Rottholz
Brothers Building is an attached structure presented in an urbane
.Italianate-style of architecture. It stands three stories in
height and is four bays wide with side- and central-entries.
Constructed of brick, the structure has a pressed brick facade laid
in all stretcher bond, while the rear wall is laid in five-course
American bond. A heavy stone entablature marks the first story,
while a narrow cyma reversa-molded cornice of limestone extends
across the roofline of the building. It is covered by a sloped
roof, clad in a composite material. Brick chimneys projects from
the southeast and southwest corners. As originally constructed,
the building had a one-story ell of brick, which was demolished in
the late 1980s.

The facade (north elevation) is divided into four bays with two
commercial entries on the first story and regularly spaced openings
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on the upper levels. As originally constructed, the building was
used by two separate industrial companies; hence the need for two

entries. The first story, set on a granite base, consists of a
side entry door and a centrally placed entry flanked by show
windows. The two bays of the first floor are edged by granite

bases and brick Tuscan pilasters that extend to the stone
entablature above. The side entry, located in the eastern bay, is
filled with double doors of metal with a single light each. The
doors are made operable by spring-hinged hardware with ball tips.
The large rectangular transom contains one-light and is obscured by
a metal screen. The western bay contains double doors of wood with
two-light each. The entry is surrounded by commercial show windows
that have been partially covered with formica. The base of the
windows is finished with recessed panels (now covered with plywood)
that operated as hopper windows to allow ventilation into the
building. Above the windows and door are triple transoms with two-
lights and metal screens. The openings are edged with round-edged
surrounds and have mullions of wood.

The first story is marked by a heavy stone entablature that served
as the name plate for the Virginia Peanut Company in 1920. The
fillet and scotia molded entablature incorporates the capitals of
the Tuscan pilasters that separate the bays of the first story.
The capitals are embellished with coved plaques.

The second and third stories of the facade have four openings each.
They are filled with large 2/2 windows with square-edged surrounds.
The openings on the second story are grouped together by a
continuous granite sill set directly above the entablature, while
the third story openings have granite slip sills. The top of the
windows on both stories are marked by continuous stone lintels with
.keystones and wood surrounds of a single large bead. A projecting
stringcourse, comprised of two courses of brick, is located above
the third story. A cyma reversa stone cornice extends the width of
the facade. The damaged condition of the bricks above the stone
cornice indicates an applied cornice once crowned the roofline of
the buildings.

The south rear elevation of the Rottholz Brothers Building is four
bays wide and constructed of five-course American bond brick. The
first story, originally extending 175 feet in depth to Lemmon
Street, was significantly altered in the late 1980s by the removal
of the one-story ell. Subsequently, the first story has been
covered with plywood which has a single flush door with square-
edged surrounds. Portions of the west and east brick side walls of
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the one-story ell are still present. The second story has four
elongated openings with granite sills. Three of the openings are
encased by metal shutter, while the eastern-most opening is covered
with plywood. Similarly, the third story has four openings with
granite sills that have been encased with metal shutters. The
roofline of the south rear elevation is defined by a corbelled

brick cornice.

The southern portion of the east side elevation is exposed,
displaying the outline of rear additions constructed and
subsequently removed from the building at 513 West Lombard Street.

INTERIOR

The interior of the Rottholz Brothers Building is entirely open,
divided only by round and square supporting post of metal. The
first floor, sloping slightly to the rear of the building, has
exposed brick walls and joists. The floor is covered with two
layers of wood boards. The window and door openings are trimmed
with reeded wood casing. Hanging florescent 1lights has been

installed.

A beaded board dividing wall originally separated the side entry
and main straight-flight stair from the main portion of the first
and second floors. This dividing wall has been partially removed

and is extant at the ceiling only.

An elevator shaft, providing access to the basement and upper
floors, is located at the northern end of the east wall. The shaft
is encased with beaded boards and metal screens. To the south of
.the elevator is a straight-flight stair. The stair, which leads to

all of the upper floors, has an enclosed beaded balustrade. A
second straight-flight stair, leading only to the second floor, is
located in the southeast corner of the first floor. Six evenly

spaced metal columns run the depth of the space, supporting the
main joists.

The ceiling height of the first floor is dramatically shortened by
an upper floor that has been inserted between the main floors of
the building, thus creating four floors. Suspended from the joists
of the third floor, the second floor contains office space at the
northern end. The office space has a dropped acoustical tile
ceiling, fiberboard and glass partition walls, and a carpeted
floor. The southern portion of the second floor is open, save the
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tops of the metal support columns that extend from the first floor.
Serving as workspace, it has narrow wood floorboards that run the
depth of the space, plywood walls, and exposed joists.

The third floor, accessible only from the main straight-flight
stair on the east wall, extends the depth of the building with
partition walls at the northwest corner. The straight-flight stair
and the elevator shaft are enclosed with beaded boards. Coupled
with the extensive exhaust system that hangs from the ceiling, the
partition walls create a rectangular work space, separate from the
main space.

The entire room is finished with the original narrow wood
floorboards, exposed brick walls, and pressed tin ceiling. The
ceiling has a field of alternating rosettes and ribbons with square
plates, a leaf-and-dart motif flanking the floral scrolled molding,
and a twilled filler. The main joist, supported by round metal
columns, is encased in twilled sheets and edged with egg-and-dart
molding. Hanging florescent lights have been intermittently placed
throughout the space. The window openings have square-edged casing
and ogee-molded muntins. A large exhaust hood is located in the
southwest corner of the room.

The fourth floor runs the depth of the building with no partitions.
The elevator shaft is encased with beaded board and metal screens.
The stair is surrounded by a solid beaded balustrade. The floor is
composed of wide wood boards, the walls are exposed brick, and the
ceiling is covered with pressed tin. The ceiling has the same
alternating rosettes and ribbons with square plates as that found
on the third floor. The plates, however, are edged with fleur-de-
.lis, rope, and wide floral and ribbon plates. The twilled field is
edged with egg-and-dart molding. The main beam, supported by
square wooden posts, is covered with twilled metal sheets. The
ceiling is pierced by two hipped skylights of wired glass. Hanging
florescent lights have been installed throughout. Large "Modine"
heaters and fans are hanging from the ceiling. The metal wheels of
the fans are embossed with the words: "VARIETY IRON WORKS, YORK,

PA' n

The basement of the building, presently accessible through the
shaft of the elevator, has a poured concrete floor, brick piers
supporting the beams and joists, and exposed brick walls.
Originally extending south to the one-story ell, the basement has
been reduced in size by the insertion of a concrete block wall.
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The building at 515 West Lombard Street was constructed in 1906 by
Julius Rottholz as an industrial processing and warehouse building
for the Rottholz Brothers Clothing Company. The Italianate-style
building continued to serve as a clothing manufacturing plant until
1920, when it was converted by the Rottholz family into the
Virginia Peanut Company candy factory. Eventually sold out of the .
Rottholz family, the building continued to function as the home of
the Virginia Peanut Company until 1986. Due to the building’s
location at the center of the University of Maryland at Baltimore
campus, it was leased and subsequently purchased in 1990 by the
State of Maryland for use in the university system. Located
between the North and South Loft Districts of the National Register
(designated 1985), the Rottholz Brothers Building survives today as
an intact example of the industrial processing and warehouse
structures commonly constructed in Baltimore at the turn of the

20th century.

SITE HISTORY

The Rottholz Brothers Building, located at 515 West Lombard Street,
was strategically located directly across from Davidge Hall,
constructed in 1812 to the designs of Robert Cary Long, Sr. as the
main university building for the College of Medicine of Maryland
(later University of Maryland at Baltimore). The rectangular
parcel, extending to Lemmon Street, was historically the site of a
three-story townhouse, dating from the early to mid-19th century.
The single-family dwelling was owned and occupied by Michael S.
Levy and his wife, who sold it to Julius Rottholz in 1904.
Rottholz demolished the dwelling in the fall of 1904 to allow for
the construction of the industrial Rottholz Brothers Building.

BUILDING HISTORY

Julius Rottholz and his brother Solomon constructed the three-story
building at 515 West Lombard Street in 1906 as an industrial
processing factory and warehouse for their cloth sponging and
shrinking company. The Rottholz Brothers company occupied the
basement and first floor of the building, while Branch K of the
Stuart Keith and Company leased the second and third floors. One
of Baltimore's largest garment manufacturing companies with
numerous branch offices throughout the city, the Stuart Keith and
Company produced overalls, underwear, and pants.

Following the death of Julius Rottholz in May 1920, the building
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was devised to his wife and children. The heirs closed the cloth
sponging company and rehabilitated the building for use as a candy
factory. Known as the Virginia Peanut Company, the factory grew to
become one of Baltimore’s largest candy manufacturers. The
children of Julius Rottholz operated the Virginia Peanut Company at
515 West Lombard Street until 1943, at which time the entire
company, including the building, manufacturing implements, and
supplies, was sold to Ernest S. Vandora and William C. Gereny.
Despite the sale, the three-story, Italianate-style building
continued to function as the home of the Virginia Peanut Company
for approximately thirty years. In 1970, William C. Gereny sold
his one-half interest in the company to Ernest S. Vandora and his
wife Ann. The Paca-Pratt Limited Partnership, later known as the
513-515 Association Limited Partnership, purchased the building
from the heirs of Ernest Vandora in 1984, closing the candy factory
two years later. Vacant for several years, the Rottholz Brothers
Building was sold in 1990, along with the dwelling at 513 West
Lombard Street, to the State of Maryland for use by the University
of Maryland at Baltimore (UMAB). The building was used by UMAB as
a storage warehouse until it was vacated in the spring of 1996.
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HISTORIC CONTEXT:

Geographic Organization: Piedmont
Chronological/Development Period (s):

Industrial /Urban Dominance, 1870-1930
Modern, 1930-present

Prehistoric/Historic Period Theme (s8):
Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and

Community Planning
Economic (Commercial and Industrial)

RESOURCE TYPE(S)

Category: Building
Historic Environment: Urban
Historic Function (s): Industry/Processing/Extraction-

Manufacturing Facility
Commerce/Trade-Warehouse
Vacant/Not in Use

Known Design Source: Unknown
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Chain of Title for the Rottholz Brothers Building:

May 27, 1904: Michael S. Levy to Julius Rottholz
Land Records of Baltimore City,
Liber RO 2077 Folio 175

May 6, 1920: Julius Rottholz devised to Alma Rottholz,
Edna Rottholz, Meta Rottholz, Frieda
Rottholz Greenbaum, Hazel Rottholz

Greenbaum, and Edward Greenbaum, trading
as the Virginia Peanut Company

Land Records of Baltimore City,

Liber SCL 3578 Folio 387

September 10, 1943: Alma Rottholz, Edna Rottholz, Meta
Rottholz, Frieda Rottholz Greenbaum,
Hazel Rottholz Greenbaum, and Edward
Greenbaum to Ernest S. Vandora and
William C. Gereny, trading as the
Virginia Peanut Company
Land Records of Baltimore City,
Liber MLP 6503 Folio 150

September 10, 1970: William C. Gereny and Ernest S. Vandora,
trading as the Virginia Peanut Company,
to Pass Thru Title Company, Inc.

Land Records of Baltimore City,
Liber RHB 2679 Folio 76

September 8, 1970: Pass Thru Title Company, Inc. to Ernest
S. and Ann Vandora
Land Records of Baltimore City,
Liber RHB 2679 Folio 88

June 16, 1980: Ann Vandora to George Vandora
One-half interest
Land Records of Baltimore City,
Liber WA 3920 Folio 89

October 25, 1982: Harry J. Anderson, Trustee for Ernest
Vandora, to George E. Vandora
Remaining one-half interest
Land Records of Baltimore City,
Liber CWM 4254 Folio 766
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to the Paca-Pratt

April 24, 1986: George E. Vandora
Limited Partnership

Land Records of Baltimore City,
Liber SEB 856 Folio 337

May 12, 1987: Paca-Pratt Limited Partnership to 513-515
Association Limited Partnership
Partnership name change
Land Records of Baltimore City,

Liber 1287 Folio 7

August 15, 1990:

513-515 Association Limited Partnership

to the State of Maryland for use in the
University of Maryland System
Land Records of Baltimore City,
Liber 2581 Folio 210
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY
EINAME
HISTORIC
AND/OR COMMON
The Virginia Peanut Company
BALOCATION
STREET & NUMBER
515 W. Lombard Street
CITY, TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Baltimore — VICINITY OF )
] STATE k COUNTY
Maryland
EJCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP }TATUS PRESENT USE
_pisTRICT __PUBLIC ~Z0CCUPIED _ymcuuune _MUSEUM
Z_BUILDINGI(S) Z PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED _“COMMERCIAL — PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL —PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —IN PROCESS _455: RESTRICTED —_GOVERNMENT —_SCIENTIFIC
—BEING CONSIDERED —YES: UNRESTRICTED —INDUSTRIAL —TRANSPORTATION
—NO __MILITARY — OTHER:
FROWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME
Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER o
CITY. TOWN STATE, Z1p code
___ VICINITY OF
EJLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION S s
COURTHOUSE. Folio #:
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. Records Office, Room 601
STREET & NUMBER
Baltimore City Courthouse
CITY, TOWN STATE
e Balt:l more Maryland
EI REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
City of Baltimore Neighborhood Survey
DATE
1976

—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY [ LOCAL

FOR HISTORICAL &

DEPOSITORYFOR L/ V[SSION
SURVEY RECORDS o

= C(MTL
CITY. TOWN

STATE

ROO-J'i'l 900
26-Soutn Calvert St.
B-ltimore, Md. 21202




DESCRIPTION B-233Y

/-- CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED j,umnsasn _/omcmm. SITE
—GOooD —RUINS __ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This common bond commercial building with a lst floor storefront is three
stories high amd 4 bays wide, Symmetrical fenestration punctuates the
facade.

The four rectangular windows on each floor, double hung with 2/2 lights,
are underlined by stone sills and capped by stone Jackarch lintels with
keystones, They are united by skew blocks of the same material,

The first floor storefront entrance is composed c¢I double doors with 2/2
class panels, Like the large, flanking display windows, it is capped by
a bipartite glass transom. To the left of this grouping is another wood-
en glass paneled double door penels vhich offers access to the upper floors.
A high wooden sign advertising the concern functions as a 1lst floor cornice.

The 2nd floor sills appear as a single stone belt course, as they are
interspersed with banding of the same meterial.

The vertical lines of the ktuilding are subdued by Dbrick string courses

above the 3rd floor windows, &nd by stone cyma molding below the roof-
line, which lacks a cornice,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



B SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD
—PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC
__1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC
—_1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE
__1600-1699 < ARCHITECTURE
__1700-1799 __ART
__1800-1899 __COMMERCE
£ 1900 __COMMUNICATIONS

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

—CONSERVATION —LAW

—ECONOMICS —LITERATURE
—_EDUCATION —MILITARY
—_ENGINEERING —MuUsIC
—EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY
—INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT
—INVENTION

B-233¢

—RELIGION

—_SCIENCE

—SCULPTURE
__SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—THEATER
—TRANSPORTATION
—OTHER (SPECIFY)

SPECIFIC DATES (. |10

BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

A nicely detailed, Georgian inspired, twentieth century business building.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EJMA)JOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE = COUNTY
STATE COUNTY —
[§1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Planning Assistants

ORGANIZATION — COMMISSION FOR HISTORICAL &

DATE

ARCLUTCEATI In AL March, 1976
STREET& NUMBER 0 o1 11T U TURAL PRESERVATION TELEPHONE

Room 900 396-14866
CITY OR TOWN 2o South Calvert St. STATE

Baltimore, Md. 21202

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Rottholz Bros. Clothing Co./Virginia Peanut Co. Building
515 W. Lombard Street

Sanborn Map

Baltimore 1914-1915 vol. 1, 1914, Sheet 2a

wW. LOMBARD

27 0. AT/ A By S S A

i

Q - el [ [ 2

§ = = !Q
LEMMON
i §
% Hwwex 8
8
s
] . »
i Hwwer € Hwnexy # Maoiw Bloe
i
'!
!
|
i &
=, W E ~

Scale of Feet. ~W. PRATT

s



5585 Demolished
Rottholz Bros. Clothing Co./Virgini Peanut Co. Building

515 W. Pratt Street

Block N/A Lot N/A
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